TOWN OF ERIN
Special Council Meeting
AGENDA

November 8, 2016
4:00 PM
Municipal Council Chamber

Call to Order
Declaration of Pecuniary Interest
Topics for Discussion
3.1 Wastewater Environmental Assessment - Update
3.2  Mountainview Well Drilling Contract - Tender Awarding

Adjournment
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TRITON ;g% LG])sueen Street West, Unit 14
ENGINEERING  criow s,
SERVICES Fax: (519) 843-1943

I-IMITED e-mail: info@tritoneng.on.ca

Consulting Engineers ORANGEVILLE = FERGUS » GRAVENHURST
November 3, 2016

Town of Erin

5684 Trafalgar Rd.
HILLSBURGH, Ontario
NOB 120

ATTENTION: Derek McCaughan
Interim CAOQ

RE: PROPOSED MOUNTAINVIEW WELL
WELL DRILLING CONTRACT
CONTRACT 4674-16
OUR FILE: A4674C

Dear Sir:

Tenders for the drilling of the proposed municipal well at the intersection of Kenneth Avenue and the
Ninth Line at the old Mountainview Well site were received and opened at the Town Municipal Office
shortly after 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, November 2, 2016.

Those present were Financial Analyst Larry Wheeler and Christine Furlong, P. Eng. from Triton
Engineering.

The Tenders received were as follows:

CONTRACTOR TENDER PRICE

Keith Lang Water Well Drilling Inc. Goderich $36,140.38 (incl. HST)

Well Initiatives Limited Elora $36,171.30 (incl. HST)
($46,567.30 incl HST)

Davidson Drilling/Canadian Soil Drilling Midhurst $40,258.51 (incl HST)

W.D. Hopper Limited Seaforth $53,286.53 (incl. HST)

The above tenders have been checked for errors and omissions. There was an error in the addition
for Well Initiatives Limited and the corrected price is shown above in brackets.

Keith Lang Water Well Drilling Inc. has extensive experience in the drilling, construction and testing
of municipal groundwater supply wells in the Erin area. As the low tenderer, we recommend that
Council award the contract to Keith Lang Water Well Drilling Inc. in the amount of $36,140.38. We
wish to note that this tender amount includes $4,157.74 in HST.




We trust that this information is satisfactory for your present requirements and should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Yours very truly,

TRITON ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

Christine M. Furlong, P. E

CMF/cf

cc: Ray Blackport, Blackport Hydrogeology Inc.
Dina Lundy, Town of Erin
Joe Babin, Town of Erin
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